Redacted by HELP

Redacted by HELP

From: .

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:36 AM
To: Chris Linderson.. .

Subject: ’ /RE: 3Yr.Draft.Cohort Rate- ..

Thanks. Red_ starts next Monday (14‘“). | wasn't expecting 3 year frial until next Monday so this is good to have. | have
some real good stuff to talk about this week with you. [t feels good to be going on this finally.

Redacted by HELP

Financial Aid Customer Service Manager

From: Chris Linderson
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:31 AM

To: Redacted by HELP

Subject: FW: 3Yr Draft Cohort Rate

FYI = the Department has posted what our 3 yr rate would have been for the last three years.

What you can see is that the denominator decreased for the 3 yr in 2007. | think we need to also start
monitoring/challenging on a monthly basis students who go in to this number. I’'m sure we have never even looked at
this in the past because our rate was so low.

Let’s discuss sometime this week.

When does your default person transition over?

Chris

From: Chris Linderson

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:17 AM .
To: Dan Bachus; D|rector of Financial Aid; Assistant VP of Operations
Subject: 3Yr Draft Cohort Rate

Dan - here it is.
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Cohort Default Rate History List

km
2007 |OFFICIAL | FFEL 58 4022| 1.4 08/01/2009
DRAFT | FFEL 58 4012] 14| 01/03/2009
3YRTRIAL| FFEL 119 4001 2.9 | 10/30/2009
2006 |OFFICIAL | FFEL 44 2741| 1.6 | 08/02/2008
DRAFT FFEL 46 2743) 1.6 | 01/05/2008
_ |3YRTRIAL| FFEL 75 2746) 2.7 | 10/29/2009
2005 |OFFICIAL | FFEL 25 1358 1.8 | 0728/2007
DRAFT. | FFEL 27 1358} 1.9 | 01/06/2007
JYRTRIAL| FFEL 41 1358 3| 10/29/2009

Chris Linderson

VP - SFA Compliance
Grand Canyon University

Redacted by HELP

Grand Canyon Education, Inc.
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